
Chabot-Las Positas Community College District 

BID QUESTION FORM 
 

BID NO.: 21-22-14 Student Healthcare Services 
 

 Email to Marie Hampton, Manager Purchasing and Warehouse Services 
mhampton@clpccd.org 

 
CC to: Bill Pagano, Buyer  

bpagano@clpccd.org  
 

District Office, 7600 Dublin Blvd, Dublin, CA 94568 
 

 
Company Name: City Health 
 
Date: 4/12/22 

 
Ref Sheet No.: 1 

 
Bid Question: 
                      
1. Would we be able to provide Physician assistants with MD supervisor? 
 
Yes, as long as Physician Assistants can prescribe medication with Medical Doctor 
supervision. 
  
2. How flexible so the RFP staffing matrix? Would we be able to combine our MA to do the 
office manager position as well?  
 
The RFP staffing matrix is flexible, and open to proposed reconfigurations to efficiently and 
effectively operate the Chabot College Student Health Center. If the proposing vendor feels 
they can staff the front office desk position in combination with the Medical Assistant position 
responsibilities, the college is open to this structure. 
  
3. What is the expected volume of students per semester? 
 
The proposed vendor should plan for about 3,500 student visits per year or about 1,500 per fall 
and spring semester and about 500 for the summer term covering about 215 total days of 
operation. 
  
4. What is the contractual bid agreement amount?  
  
Bids should come in between $400,00 - $425,000  
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Respondent: 
 
Response cc: All Bidders  

 
 


